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August 27, 2001

ATTENTION
FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME SCALLOP
PERMIT HOLDERS

CORRECTION NOTICE

Dear Scallop Permt Hol der:

This notice corrects a provisioninthe letter sent to you on April 27,
2001, regarding the inplenmentation of Framework 14 to the Atlantic Sea
Scal | op Fi shery Managenent Pl an. In that letter, you were notified
that full-time and part-tine scallop vessels are restricted to a total
of three trips each year to the Sea Scallop Access Areas (Access
Areas). It was also indicated that full-tinme and part-tine scallop
vessel s nmust start at |east one of the three allocated trips before
Septenber 1 to be eligible to fish the renmainder of the trips for the
2001 and 2002 fishing years. That statenent does not correctly refl ect
the intent of this action.

This letter is to inform you that full-time and part-tinme scallop
vessels that do not start one of their three allocated trips to the
Access Areas before Septenber 1 are still eligible to fish these trips
after Septenber 1 To be eligible to qualify for additional trips
(rmore than three), should additional trips be allocated in the 2001 and
2002 fishing years, vessels nust start at |east one of their three
allocated trips to the Access Areas before Septenber 1.

In addition, this letter also informs you of a nodification to the
Atlantic sea scallop dredge gear stowage provision for vessels
transiting closed areas or transiting to and from exenpti on or access
areas. Due to safety concerns raised by the fishing industry and the
U S. Coast Guard, | have decided to adopt nodifications to the current
scal | op dredge gear stowage provisions as suggested by the New Engl and
Fi sheries Managenment Council's (Council) Enforcenent Commttee and
reconmended by the Council. Therefore, as of the date of this
letter, vessels fishing with scallop dredge gear will be subject
to the foll owi ng gear stowage provi si ons and consi dered under the
definition of "not avail able for i medi ate use" [§ 648.23(b)(2)]:




Scal l op Dredges. The tow wire should be detached fromthe dredge
and attached to a bright colored poly ball no | ess than 24 inches
in dianeter with the towng wire left in its normal operating
position (through the various blocks) and wound back (1) to the
first block (in the gallows) or (2) is suspended at the end of the
l[ifting block where its retrieval does not present a hazard to the
crew and where it is readily visible from above.

If you have any questions, please call 978-281-9278.

Si ncerely,

N2 ARY,

Patricia A Kurkul
Regi onal Admi ni strat or



